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AGENDA: 3/20/01
March 14, 2001

BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ccean Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: AT-LARGE REAPPO NTMENTS TO
CH LDREN AND FAM LI ES COW SSI ON

Dear Menbers of the Board:

| recommend the reappointnment of the followi ng persons to the
Children and Fanilies Commission, as at-large representatives, in

accordance with County Code Chapter 2.45, Section 30, for terns
to expire April 1, 2002:

Rama Khal sa

Health Services Agency Adm nistrator
P.0O. Box 962

Santa Cruz, CA 95061

Cecilia Espinola

Human Resources Agency Adm nistrator
1000 Eneline Avenue

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Maria Castro
116 Col oma Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

JA: ted
cc: Rama Khal sa Cecilia Espinola 2 O
Maria Castro Children and Famlies Conm ssion
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COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ
Inter-Office Correspondence
Health Services Agency
DATE: March 8, 2001
TO: Chair, County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Rama Khalsa e
Health Services Agency Administrator

RE: Commission Reappointment

| would like to be considered for reappointment to another term of office as
a member of the Children and Families Commission. Thank you.
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HRAMemorandum

To: Tony Campos, Chairman

From: Cecilia Espinola; HRA Administrator

Date: March 12, 2001

Re: CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION

In response to your memo dated March 2, 2001, please accept this memo as notice of
my continued willingness to service as a member of the Children and Families

Commission. Please consider me for reappointment to another term. Thank you.
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| would like to be considered for reappointnment to a new four

year

Date:

20

termon the Children and Fanmilies Conm ssion.
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